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% CITY OF TUALATIN
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C:itt; af Tualatin
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager
FROM: Bill Steele, Chief of Police
DATE: October 12, 2020
SUBJECT:

Consideration of Resolution No. 5524-20 Authorizing the City Manager to Sign an
Intergovernmental Agreement with the US Department of Justice and Department of the Treasury
to Receive a Share of Forfeiture Proceeds.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

The Tualatin Police Department on occasion assists in law enforcement efforts which result in
federal forfeitures. Be signing the Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement, we will be eligible to
request an equitable share of the net proceeds of the forfeitures.

The Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement, entered into with the US Department of Justice and
Department of the Treasury, sets forth the requirements for participation in the federal Equitable
Sharing Program and the restrictions upon the use of federally forfeited funds, property, and any
interest earned thereon.

ATTACHMENTS:

-Resolution No. 5524-20
-Equitable Sharing Agreement and Certification (ESAC)



